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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Fw: NCRIC Discussion 

From: 
Sent: , January 17, 2012 09:04AM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: Re: NCRIC Discussion 

March 13 

Outreach & Communications Advisor 
Nationwide SAR Initiative Program Management Office 

nsLncirc.gov 

***this email was sent from my blackberry. Please excuse brevity or typos 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: January 16, 2012 07:15 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Discussion 

When is the leadership meeting/ 

From 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 6:24 PM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: Re: NCRIC Discussion 

I have concerns abt the document they're pulling together, but have it set up to where they are sending it to us for 
review before finalization. Most of the content they want is aiready written for both us and s4. Shouldn' t be a heavy lift, 
just don't want them alte ring it (doc now says !&A manages NS! 1). 

Outreach & Communications Advisor 
Nationwide SAR Initiative Program Management Office 

nsi.ncirc.gov 
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"'**this email was sent from my blackberry. Please excuse brevity or typos 

From : O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 06:06PM 
To: 
Subject: Re: NCRIC Discussion 

How did that go 

From: 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 06:04PM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas; Lewis, David ; 
Subject: Re: NCRIC Discussion 

Yes- and we'll need to align it to t he rntg today as well. 

Outreach & Communications Advisor 
Nationwide SAR Initiative Program Management Office 

nsi.ncirc.gov 

.-u*this ema il was sent from my blackberry. Piease excuse brevity or typos 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: Friday, January 1 
To: Lewis, David; Black, 
Subject: Fw: NCRIC Discussion 

Looks like we have a messaging ch allenge tues discussion - To do 

Subject: NCRIC Discussion 

Hi Tom and David, 

Hope you are well. I wanted to report on the call and webinar that we had wit 

Francisco} who is wilh t he FBI. The purpose of this call was to supportll····· 

of the NCRIC (San 

During the discussion, ~asked the question "Why so I need to search the NSI Shared Space when all the SARs are in 
eGuardian" He termed eGuardian being the Superset of all the SARs which contained all the SARs in NS! and additional 

SARs that did not confonn to the Functional Standards. 

We told him that at the current time, not all SARs were present in eGuardian. While we had upgraded ali the sites to 
enable them to send the SARs to eGuardian, at this time not all of them had sent all SA Rs to eGuardian as yet. Searching 
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eGuardian would only enable him to access the SARs that were in eGuard ian. Searching t he NSI Shared Space would 

enable him also to look at SARs tha t had not yet been shared . • said t hat he had been to ld that all the SARs were in 
eGuardian. 

We are working with - o get .. and his t eam access to the NSI Search Tool. 

I wanted to update you on the discussion today. Please let us know if you want us to anything else. 

- if you want to add anything to this please do not hesitate . 

Thanks -
President & CEO 

letrus 
197 R:l~ute 18 South, Sttit~~ .1000 
Fast Bruno;wick, NJ 08~n6 

www.tetruscorp. com 

Please consider the e>nvironmE>nt before printing this email. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: 
This e-mC!il and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legal pnvilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware 
that any disclosure, copying, distnbution or use of the e-maii or any attachments is prohib1ted. If you have received this email 1n 
error, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender and deleting this copy and the reply from your system_ Thank you for 
your cooperation. 
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